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LOUISIANA TECH
UNIVERSITY.

Purchasing

ADDENDUM #2
February 26, 2024

RE: Bid Number: 50012-565-24: Laundry Services

e Questions and Answers
© Could you share the students counts for Graham, University Park Phase One, and Adams Aswell?
We basically need the number of students living in the Halls that need to pay for laundry.
= Graham-172

®  University Park Phase 1 —448
" Adams-101, Aswell - 91, Dudley - 91 (all share the laundry room)

All other specifications remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

Znskid X f

Zynthia L. Rhodes

Assistant Director of Purchasing
Louisiana Tech University
(318) 257-4205
zrhodes@latech.edu
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